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Dr. Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
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Fax: 331-228-4874
MEMO TO: Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Sue Caddy
Director of Business & Human Resources
DATE: April 3, 2013
RE: FOIA Costs to Date

The attached spreadsheet illustrates that costs to date for FOIA requests received by Mid Valley since April
2012. As you can see, the attorney fees associated with the more complicated requests have reached a total

of $12,408.75. The cost of personnel time to respond to date is $2,923. I will continue to update this
spreadsheet as appropriate.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.




MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE
SUMMARY OF COSTS RELATED TO FOIA REQUESTS
Current through February 2013

Date of }

Request Reguester Staff time Attorney fees
Apr-12 Lopuszanski 404.01 942.50
Aug-12 Lopuszanski 366.60 1,228.75
Nov-12 Lopuszanski 1,083.67 5,787.50
Dec-12 Lopuszanski 140.07 793.75
Dec-12 K Smyser, NBC 11.00 -
Jan-13 Lopuszanski 712.65 3,656.25
Jan-13 TASC 17.00 -
Feb-13 INVO Healthcare 24.00 TBD
Feb-13 TASC 140.00 -
Feb-13 TASC 24.00 TBD

2,923.00 12,408.75




